

Swift Current Minor Hockey Association
Monthly Meeting – August 12th, 2013
Sask Hockey Hall of Fame

1. Bruce Reid called the meeting to order at 7:00
2. In attendance: Bruce Reid, George Bowditch, Greg Hurrell, Wade Lacher, Shauna Lacher, Cheyenne Arntsen, Norm Tonnie, Kevyn Kristmanson, Kim Bachek, Dean Quinton, Kevin Patenaude, Bryan Braun, Eric Bloom, Nola Smith
Regrets: Angele Beaulac, Richard Bissonnette, Jeremy Rondeau, Darwin Knelson, Jason Silzer
3. Motion that we adopt the agenda as presented. Seconded. Carried.
4. Motion that we accept the minutes from June 18th as presented. Seconded. Carried.
5. **Old Business:**

Code of Conduct Forms

- Please sign and return to either George or Norm

Rep Coach Ad

- Still need a coach for the Titans; Bryan will follow up with some leads following the Wildcats Camp
- Association is not opposed to an out-of-town head coach as we are hoping the team will continue to draw females from the south west

Atom Rep Team

- Have requested permission to have a one year conditional sponsor
- Motion that SCMHA allow the Atom team to have a sponsor for their trial year. Seconded. Carried.
- George will notify Trent

6. **New Business**

Novice Tier 1 Proposal

- Discussion on submitted proposal and SCMHA policy
- Team would be at the end of the season
- SCMHA is okay with the proposal but will notify all Novice coaches of the opportunity to apply for the coaching position as per current policy during coaches orientation

SHA Clinics

Development Clinic is on September 28th and 29th

- Will be held at the iplex;

Goalie Clinic is on September 28th and 29th

- Will be held at Fairview West; waiting on SHA to confirm schedule

Intro to Coaching is on October 26th

- 8:30 – 10:30 AM instruction time at the Hockey Hall of Fame followed by on-ice from 11:00 – 12:30 at FE

Coach Level is on November 2nd

- 8:30 – 10:30 AM instruction time at the Hockey Hall of Fame followed by on-ice from 11:00 – 12:30 at FE

Checking Clinic is on November 16th

- 8:30 – 10:30 AM instruction time at the Hockey Hall of Fame followed by on-ice from 11:00 – 12:30 at FE

Referees Clinic is on September 22nd 9:00 AM at Irwin School. There will be no on-ice portion this day but will be scheduled and announced at a later time.

Dates to Remember:

- SCMHA Board Golf – please let Jeremy know as soon as possible if you are able to attend
- City Wide Registration – September 11th & 12th at the Stockade

7. **Powerskating inquiry** – a local powerskating coach has approached SCMHA regarding the possibility of hosting an 8 – 10 week powerskating class for minor hockey. At this time, the board has deferred to the Director and Scheduler who have not committed until all teams are scheduled.

City of Swift Current Request for Support

- The City of Swift Current has requested a letter of support for their application to host the 2016 Summer Games. The board has agreed and George will look after.

8. **Financial Report**

Motion that the Financial Report be accepted as presented. Seconded. Carried.

9. **Reports**

Legionnaires – Kim

- Hosting their fall camp this weekend (3 teams)
- Preseason is scheduled for September 6th – 8th
- Finished upgrades to the Legionnaires locker room
- Working on jerseys
- No lunch program this year as practice times have moved to AM`s
- Discussion on bussing for the Legionnaires; prefer to use local but only if local drivers

Senior Female – Bryan

- Wildcats hosting their fall tryouts this weekend
- September 6th – 8th is preseason tournament at Fairview
- Question on jersey rotation; will talk to Darwin and Butch for more information

- Coaches Selection – still needing a coach for the Titans; will follow current selection process if more than one applicant comes forward following the Wildcat tryouts

Junior Female – Shauna

- Nothing to report

Midget – Greg

- September 13th is the start of tryouts for the Hurricanes & applications are coming in
- Waiting for numbers from Registration in September for our Wild team
- Several interested coaches – need to know numbers before we know how many coaches we need

Bantam – Dean

- Nothing to report

PeeWee – Wade

- Wade moved that Guy Jacobsen be approved as the Assistant Coach on the PW AA Broncos staff. Norm Tonnie seconded. Carried.
- Discussion on proposal submitted to allow 9 import players. Tabled to next meeting. Wade will ask Todd to indicate his reasoning for the request.

Atom – Cheyenne

- Nothing to report

Novice – Jason (absent)

- Nothing to report

Initiation – Jeremy (absent)

- Nothing to report

10. Next meeting is September 9th, 7:00 pm at the Hockey Hall of Fame.

11. Adjournment – meeting adjourned.